

From: [Tina Gordon](#)
To: [Lisa A Lotti](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: Correction for Project Credits
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:26:32 PM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[Orlando Multi BMAPs Projects2019 Corrected ORL28.xlsx](#)

Lisa,

I am sending you an updated workbook with the credits for ORL-28 in Wekiva having been updated. If you have already started making changes in your other project collection workbook, then continue on with that and I will make sure this updated gets moved into it when we receive it. The credit reduction has been lowered to reflect the amount of water that is AWT since all of the water in the collection system is not coming from the AWT plant. Please let us know if you have questions.

Tina Gordon



69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B
St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 342-3232 (office)
(386) 983-0492 (cell)
tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net
www.wildwoodconsulting.net